
 

 

Mi asignatura  My favourite  
preferida es… subject is… 
el inglés  English 
las matemáticas maths  
las ciencias  science 
la historia  history 
la geografía geography  
el dibujo  art 
el francés  French  
el español   Spanish  
la religión    RE 
la tecnología  technology  
il teatro  drama  
la biología  biology  
la química  chemistry  
la física  physics 
la educación física PE               
la informática ICT 
el comercio business 

(3) Technology  

Key phonics: 

 

Spanish — Consolidation  Year 9  Term 6 

(2) School life 

 
Trinity TV 
For more help, visit Trinity TV and watch the following 
videos: 

Trinity TV > Year 9 > French 

(1) School uniform 

Text 

 

Text 

(6) Title 

Text 

(5) Title (4) Title 

 

  

 

 

 

(6) Grammar after ...ing  

Antes de/después de + infinitive 

Before/after ...ing  

You can use ‘antes de or después de followed by an 

infinitive to say ‘after doing’ something. 

Después de comer = after eating 

Antes de salir  = before going out 

Después de ver la fiesta = after seeing the festival 

Antes de viajar = before travelling 

These can be followed by any tense: 

Después de comer, fuimos a la playa = after eating we went to the beach 

Antes de viajar vamos al aeropuerto = before travelling we go to the airport 

Después de ir a la playa voy a salir = after going to the beach I’m going to go 

      out 

(5) Grammar spotlight—modal verbs (4)Grammar spotlight—present tense 

En mi colegio  In my school 
hay     there is  
Una piscina     a pool 
Une comedor     a canteen  
Un aula   a classroom 
Un gymnasio     a gym 
Un campo de deporte  a sports pitch 
Un laboratorio       a laboratory  
En el futuro  In the future 
el año que viene   Next year 
Cuando tenga 18 años When I am 18 
el bachillerato  A Levels  
el colegio/instituto high school  
la universid ad  university  
un título   degree 
hacer un    to do an  
aprendizaje  apprenticeship   
seguir con los estudios to continue my 
    studies 

una ventaja  an advantage 
una desventaja a disadvantage 
el riesgo de  the risk of 
el fraude   fraud 
hacerse adicto to become    
                               addicted   
la seguridad          online security 
en línea        
práctico     practical 
caro/a     expensive 
peligroso/a  dangerous 
se debe …  you must… 
no se debe … you must not… 
tener cuidado be careful 
ser víctimo de … be a victim of... 
el robo de identidad 
   identity theft 
el ciber acoso  cyber-bullying  

Looks like: Sounds like: 

j hhhh 

ñ ny 

h  silent 

v b 

-ge –ge hh 

-gu –gui g (hard) 

ción thii-on 

el uniforme escolar school 
    uniform 

se debe   you must 

llevar    to wear 

una camisa   a shirt 

una corbata  a tie 

una chaqueta  a blazer 

un suéter   a jumper 

una falda   a skirt 

unos pantalones  trousers 

los calcetines  socks 

los zapatos   shoes 

las zapatillas de deportetrainers 

las joyas   jewellery 

el maquillaje  make up 

las clases   lessons 

los estudios  studies 

en mi opinión in my opinion 

pienso que  I think that 

creo que  I believe that 

diría que  I would say that 

según …  according to … 

 

feo   ugly 

cómodo  comfortable 

anticuado  old-fashioned 

justo   fair 

injusto  unfair 

ridículo  ridiculous 

severo  strict 

elegante  elegant 

práctico  practical 

aburrido  boring 

fácil   easy 

Verbs followed by the infinitive  

These phrases are very useful for talking about what you have to / must / 

can do.  

They are always followed by the infinitive 

        Modal verbs                                              Infinitives 

Se debe You must escuchar listen 

No se debe  You must not  hacer do 

Debemos  We must  ir go 

Hay que  You must comer eat 

Tengo que I have to  viajar travel 

Se puede  You can  estudiar study 

Puedo  I can  llevar wear 

Suelo I often tener have 

Se puede hacer atletismo —you can do athletics 

Suelo viajar en autobús—I usually travel by bus 

Hay que llevar uniforme—you must wear uniform 

RECAP 

There are 3 types of verb in Spanish: verbs that end in –ar, -er or –ir. To 

conjugate verbs, there are 3 simple steps: 

1: Take your infinitive 

2:  Chop the –ar / -er / -ir off the infinitive: hablar 

 -ar e.g. estudiar -er e.g. comer -ir e.g. vivir 

I  Estudio Como Vivo 

you (s.) Estudias Comes Vives 

he/she Estudia Come Vive 

we Estudiamos Comemos Vivimos 

you (pl.) Estudiáis Coméis Vivís 

they Estudian Comen Viven 


